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September 13, 2005

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

RE: Class Il Permissive Change for 128MD-BTC2TY 3

To Whom It May Concern:

The submissionisfor aClass |l permissive change to the modular approval of the Zebra
Technologies transmitter granted with the above FCC ID. The change isto remove the co-
location restriction on the grant. The module has otherwise remained unchanged. Only
new and/or changed exhibits are included in this application.

Please call or email with questions or for additional clarification.

Sincerely,

Alvin llarina
SIEMIC Laboratories
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